

IVOA meeting, Pune, 16-21 October 2011

Grid and Web Services Working Group

Plenary session

Feedback from the sessions and other discussions...

VOSpace 2.0

- Following the last feedbacks from the implementations & the discussion
- minor points to clear and to agree but non blocking
 - example : timestamp *ivo://ivoa.net/vospace/core#date* too vague
- Will be finalised via mails and the document will be updated and available for the RFC in November

Scientific Workflows

- IVOA Note draft published before the first session
 - A few comments and inputs via mails and a discussion during the session
- To do :
 - update the Note to a final 1.0 release
 - feedback from ADASS BoF to workflow@ivoa.net

UWS

- UWS 1.0 to UWS 1.1 ?
 - No consensus on different points (example : removing of the first phases of a job submission)
 - What could be done ?
 - Quick update of the 1.0 to a 1.1 version backwards compatible (clear what is ambiguous to help implementers + minor changes)
 - Open the discussions for a version 2.0

Around UWS

- A grammar for describing parameters within the VO should be available as a Note for the next Interop

SSO

- Implementation in the VAO

REST Profile

- No time to discuss it during the sessions
- But the document is available
- To do : cleaning of the document for the next interop, discussion on the grid mailing list

Thanks...

- to all the contributors (on site and via mails & Skype)